Rafiq Ahmad Khan

Manager Program Coordination

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: rafiqahmad.khan@gmail.com

Contact: 0518741542

LinkedIn:



2005 - 2008

About

Dr. Rafiq Ahmad Khan is working as Manager Program Coordination in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Rafiq Ahmad Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Lecturer/ Program Coordinator

Frontier Institute of Medical Sciences , College Road, Abbottabad.

MS in Management Sciences	2006 - 2010
Shaheed Zulifkar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology , Pakistan	
BS in IT and Computer	2001 - 2004
North West Frontier Province Agricultural University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Manager Program Coordination	2023- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Programme Coordinator	2019 - 2023
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Programme Coordinator	2014 - 2019
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Assistant Manager	2008 - 2014
Albaraka Bank Pakistan Ltd , I.I Cundrigarh Road, Karachi	